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No. F6/DFS/MS/Hospital/NDZ/2025/ £ 6 Y Dated0§ /04/2025
To,

Dr. M . K Sexena (Director),
Apex Citi Hospital,

D — 440, West Vinod Nagar,
Near Ras Vihar, 1. P. Extn.,
Delhi — 110092.

Subject: - Regarding grant of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Apex Citi Hospital located at
D — 440, West Vinod Nagar, Near Ras Vihar, L. P. Extn., Delhi — 110092.

Sir,

This has a reference to Outdoor Diary No. 14361 dated 12/03/2025, on the subject cited above.
In this connection, it is to inform you that premises was inspected by the officers concerned of this
department on 29/03/2025 in the presence of Dr. M.K Saxena (Director) and observed that the
shortcomings intimated vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/Hospital/2016/1554 dated 16/06/2016 (copy

enclosed) has not been complied yet.,

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is rejected.
The occupancy of the building / premises in absence of requisite fire safety requirements shall be at the
risk and liability of the owner / occupier. The Licensing authority / Statutory Authority may take

suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

Enclose: As above.
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Copy to:- D
I. The Medical Superintendent, Nursing Homes, Directorate General 6f Health Services, Govt. of

NCT of Delhi, 3" floor, Delhi Govt. Dispensary Building, S-1, School Block, Shakarpur, Delhi
—110032.
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To,
Dr. M.K.Sexena

Apex Citi Hospital
D-440,West Vinod Nagar,Hanuman Road, Delhi-92

Sub: - Regarding NOC for Apex Citi Hospital located at D-440,West Vinod Nagar,
Hanuman Road, Delhi-92
Sir,

Please refer to letter dated 16.02.2016 on the subject cited above. In this connectior
this is to inform you that officer concerned of this department inspected the Hospital to verify the fire
safety arrangements in accordance with the 33 of the Delhi Fire Service Rule, 2010. At the time o

inspection Dr.M.K.Sexena was also present and it was observed that the Hospital building is
comprised of lower ground, ground plus three upper floors. The following shortcoming was observed:-

1. The width of main staircase is 1.70 m against the required width of 2 m.

In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be issued at this stage. Therefore you are

requested to rectify the above said shortcoming under intimation to this department for further course

of action.
Yours faithfully

( \':, ngra Sihgh
Dy. Chief Fire Office
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